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BBCOM 

August 18,2003 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket N30625-TX 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Our company has experienced an unfortunate incident with an employee who has since been 
discharged due to dereliction of duty. This employee failed to follow up on a number of regulatory 
issues including payment of our Florida Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

I have taken upon the task of directly managing these issues and can guarantee that all reports 
and fee payments will be submitted in a timely manner in the future. 

I am enclosing the Assessment Fee Return along with a check which covers the fee, late 
payment and interest fees. We appreclate your attention to this matter and respectfully submit an 
offer of a $100 fine as a settlement. 

The company agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation OF its certificate 
should it fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. 

Please feel free to contact me at (21 3) 489-21 56 x246 with any questions or concerns. Your 
assistance is greatly appreciated and I look forward to your response. 

... Sincerely, 

Lisa Derme 
General Manager 

Backbone Communications Inc. 
Td: (213) 489-2156 Fax: (213) 489-2440 

515 S. Flower St, Suite 4350 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 


